[2015] FWCD 6259

DECISION

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Education Union
(E2015/220)

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 9 SEPTEMBER 2015

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 12 August 2015 the Queensland Branch of the Australian Education Union lodged
with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to an election for the
following offices:

Branch Councillors (34)
[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered

Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.
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ELLIOTT, Mark

From: ELLIOTT, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2015 11:01 AM

To: industrial.elections@aec.gov.au

Subject: E2015/220 - AEU - QLD Branch: scheduled election of 34 Branch Councillors
Attachments: SKM_C454e15081209580.pdf

Please find attached prescribed information in the abovementioned matter.
Regards,

Mark Elliott

Regulatory Compliance Branch

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 03 8661 7899
Fax: 03 9655 0410

mark.elliott@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne, Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au




AUSTRALIAN EDUCATION UNION

Queensland Branch  aen27sg9010588

The Teachers’ Building, 21 Graham Street, Milton, Queensland, Australia

Ph: 07 3512 9000 Fax: 07 3512 9050

Address all correspondence to: The Branch Secretary, PO Box 1591, Milton, Q 4064

In repty please quote:
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Tribunal Services and Qrganisations . v
Fair Work Australia T

GPO Box 19945 NPT
MELBOURNE VIC 3001
Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below an application for the conduct of elections in the Queensland Branch of the Australian
Education Union. The prescribed information is as follows:

1. Name of office: Branch Councitiors (34}
Rule Entitlement: AEU Federal Branch Rule 6{1)(a)
Reason for election: Term due to expire - 19 January 2016
Electorate: Financial members of the AEU (Queensland Branch) as at the close of the roll

(Federal Branch Rule 2 (2})}

Pericd of nominations: To be determined by Branch Returning Officer (Federal Branch Rule 9 (3)}
Close of roll of voters: 7 days prior to the opening of nominaticns (Federal Branch Rule 13 (9A))
Kind of voting system: Direct

“| certify that the information lodged is in accordance with regulation 189(1) of the Fair Work Australia {Registered
Organisations) Act 2009."

Yours sincerety

Branch Deputy Secretary
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